21/07/2021 Gmail - Fwd: more sensors PO#2547

M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: more sensors PO#2547

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 9:59 AM

To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 21 Jul 2021 at 09:58

Subject: Fwd: more sensors PO#2547

To: Main Account <info@viamed.co.uk>

Please process VST order Narked at 90 account:

200 x 8010007
100 x 8010008

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Info <info@narkedat90.com>

Date: Wed, 21 Jul 2021 at 09:36

Subject: more sensors PO#2547

To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

morning steve, hope you're well,
can i please get another batch of sensor cooking?
x200 coax

x100 molex

Kind Regards,
John Routley

J. ROUTLEY
Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

Or Accounting: accounts@narkedat90.com

The contents of this email are confidential in nature and is a copyright work belonging to Na90. This email may not be copied or
disseminated without the prior authorisation of the author, whether by forwarding or copying this email in reply except as stated
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below.

The recipient of this email may reply to the author with a copy of this email attached but may not copy other addressees. By
replying to the author with a copy of this email attached, the recipient agrees that Na90 may use the contents of this email in
any way, including distribution to third parties. The recipient also waives the right to any confidentiality notice applied to their
correspondance. This email is intended for the above named addressee only.

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1705884270751924340&simpl=msg-f%3A1705884... 2/2



